
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE 
Question Taken on Notice 

Question Number: 2-11 Date: 12/06/2018 

From: Mr Gerry Wood To: Hon. Nicole Manison 

Portfolio: Infrastructure, Planning & Logistics Agency: Infrastructure, Planning & Logistics 

Subject: Drainage works from the Holtze (Palmerston) hospital to Mitchell Creek 
 

QUESTION 

Minister, how much were the drainage works from the Holtze (Palmerston) hospital to Mitchell Creek 
budgeted at? What is the cost so far? Why was the job started just before the Wet Season? When will 
the job be finished? Why was the drain not left in its natural state as much as possible as a much 
cheaper and environmentally friendly option? 


